OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Denattment of the T > Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may he made public. Open to Public
DeERvERL Ol TR * Information ahout Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2013, and ending 6/30 , 2014
B  Check if applicable: c D Employer Identification Number
Address change OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403
Name change 8020 MADISON ST. E Telephone number
— RIVER FOREST, IL 60305 HOg="771 61 54
Terminated
Amended return G Gross receipls $ 684, 969.
Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: PHIIL. CARMODY H(a) Is this a group return for submmnates?i:' Yes H
SAME AS C ABOVE e vy "o L8
I Taceemptstaus  [X][50i()3) [ [501(0) ( )< (insertno) | [4947ax1)or | [527
J Website: » WWW.OPPORTUNITYKNOCKSNOW.ORG H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization: B‘Coxporation u Trust I_I Association u Other ™ | L Year of formation: 2009 l M state of legal domicile: 1T,
[Part] [Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS IS A NON-PROFIT
@ ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO_PROVIDING OPPORTUNITIES AND RESOURCES FOR INDIVIDUALS _ _ _
= WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SO THAT THEY MAY PURSUE THETR EDUCATIONAL, __ _ ____
£ OCCUPATIONAL AND SOCIAL INTERESTS. __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______________
% 2 Check this box *» D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... ...... .. ... .. ..., 3 14
‘:: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... 4 13
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V,line2a).......................... | B 31
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NECESSAIY). ... ... v i e e e it s e ot 6 200
& 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ... ... .. ... . ... .. ... .o ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . ... ....... e . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
& 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th)......... e . 125,201. 284,374,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2a). ... ... 77,802. 114,877.
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). . ....................... 330. 552.
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9¢, 10¢, and 11e)................ 107,525. 123,023.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .. .. 310, 858. 522,826.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...... R —
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line 4) . ... ... ... ......
m 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10). .. .. 222,252, 390, 607.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). .........................
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 4,707.
Wl17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢). . 122,824, 147,790.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) lme 25) 345,076. 538, 397.
19 Revenue Iessexpenses.Subt:actlme18from|me12.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘.‘.,.‘.,.,.A.,A... -34,218. -15,571,
g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§2 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)............cooooiiiii i 198,874. 198, 979.
;E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, lIne 26). . ... 14, 689. 30, 365.
Zil 99 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ine 20 ... ... 184,185. 168,614.

[Part Il

| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declarati

1 (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
e . |

[122 .0
Slgn Date
Here PHIL CARMODY PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check u i |PTIN
Paid JOSEPH KNUTTE, CPA 11/11/14 self-employed P01317776
Preparer |Fimsname ™= KNUTTE & ASSOCIATES P.C.
Use Only |rinsagess ™ 7900 S CASS AVE STE 210 Fin's EIN > 36-3459708
DARIEN, IL 605615066 proneno.  (630) 960-3317

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X| Yes | [No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO113L 11/0813

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 2
Part lll_ | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 1. ... ... ... .o oo D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS IS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO PROVIDING OPPORTUNITIES

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ7............ e [ Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of gran‘[s and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses S 210,702. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 61,137.)
AFTER OPPS - AFTER OPPS IS AN AFTER SCHOOL/AFTER WORK PROGRAM THAT OFFERS SOCIAL AND

4 b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 158, 905. including grants of ] )} (Revenue $ 44,776.)
LIFE SHOP - PRESENTLY THE LIFE SHOP IS IN THE MIDST OF THE PILOT PHASE AND IS LIMITED

4 ¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 68,176. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8,964.)
MORNING OPPS - MORNING OPPORTUNITIES, LAUNCHED IN 2012, PROVIDES ACTIVITIES FOR THE

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  § including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses ™ 437,783.
BAA TEEADT02L  07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 3
[Part IV._|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 |Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIE A . o 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? ..................... | 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... vau v vmimn on vns smmes vst sae e s e s o e oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501¢h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part Il. ... . ... ... o i 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, ¥
Barl 1, iy soesions L shens 550 B PR S DL TR S5Y GRS SN TRNSNG Mt SSRTICERI AN MANON S SNS N SR USRS S 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part ll........ ................ 7 X
8 Did the crganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
comiplate SchethleD)) PAttlll sowwa son swms i son cse s i o spo0n o6 swms I 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. ... . ... ... i 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. .. ............................ 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,' complete Schedule
L T N P | 1al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. ......................................... | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ... e I M X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tolal assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... .. .. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... .. 1e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIL. ... ... ST 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional. . ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)(A)(ID? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .. ........................ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV. ... ... . i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts [l and IV. ... ... . ... i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... ... .. ... .. ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) ................................. |17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... .. ... . . G AR 1 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Sa? If 'Yes,’
complete SEREaUIS G PAE Il s vow wemin cis bin vvasn i S0mei Th Sooais s SER SR Wom S o . 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ |20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... .. ... 20b

BAA TEEAQ103L 11/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 4

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic orgamzal ons or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land Il............. .. -

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part

IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts [and IIl . ... .. . . . . . i

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzahon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees and hlghesi compensated employees7 If "Yes,' comp.’efe
Schedule J. .. ... .. ... ... o o

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of

the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and

Complete Schedule K If 'No, ‘go to line 25a. .

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time dur mg the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?.......... S SR RS
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of‘ issuer f0| bonds outstandlng at any time dulmg the year?. ...

a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... .. AU R B TR SN SR S W SR P

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ27 If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule L, Part |. T

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees hlghest compensatecl emp\oyees or dlsqual ified persons7
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II... -y I

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a glamt selection committee membel or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part V.. ... ... ... ...

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emp!oyee7 If 'Yes,' compfete
Schadile Ly Barl IV« wvwmeaen e v e weaves sus o : : RE—

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If Yes complete Schedule L, PartIV. . ... ... ........ ... ...
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . : G

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contribubions? If 'Yes,' cormplete Schatille M. o svsmm svn s s cnn s s ass da #os 0 5508 Smane S £59 w0s0 £ 5 S
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part | ... .

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule N, Part 1. .. i ST NHGRE SO VG TSN TR S e

Did the organization own 100% of an entnty disregarded as separate from the orgamzatwon under Reguiat\ons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I .. . .

Was the organization relaled to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, I, 1V,

GHENG T8 T, o e sil o SHER0 s SR DU DIG URUh G WONND SUE e T BT S0 eeRa e DS fh SUNCEN KRN MR e o

a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 .. ..

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .............. R .

Section 501(c)(3) organlzatlons Did the ollganlzailon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an enhty that is not a related orgamzat!on and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI............. . ... ...

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... i

BAFt Vo lIN8e2 me vare ton s x st sias st o5 S50n 0w S50 S5O B9 WOSHE S S

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28c X
29 | X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAQT04L 1111113

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORFORATED 26-4758403 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V.. ... e

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . .......... .. 1la 3}
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... . 1h 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup WIthholdmg rules for reportable paymenls to vendors and reportable gaming :
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... .. PP 1e| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ... 2a 31
h If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?...... ... ... 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ‘ _
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. ................ 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0. . . .. ... ... ... ... . ... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........ 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................... | ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. ........... 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. .. .. ... ... .. .. .. ... .. ... . iiiiiiiiiiiiio......| 5c
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO 000, and did the orgamzahon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . - : 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the Drgamza‘uon include with eveiy solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gn‘ts were
not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlbfe contrlbutlons under section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and paftly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . - 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? ¢ W 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to ﬁle
FOTIIT BRI . ns o sumn s vwisn awimssn Sam wiineis £4% 154 00 A0 90 SEATHG 4% DRI B AT N GRE WERDG BAR ESEGAL S0k VIR TH M6 BRSNS 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. .. ............... [ 7d1 i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ... ... ... e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ............. [ 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
SSTEHEMIEAT oo cnvmmns sm wpmes v wmemwn sus e ERoms W95 WORKS S5 ARG T ST S S TR S W S S EN VR S YT SRS 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
EormM 098802 sy inm vimsin 505 T 500 35 SO TR NRANE O GiRnG S5 MG S SR I SRENG 19 ST SR TG BN SO N 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advased fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the year?. . . .| 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . ... .. ... .. .. 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... .. .. S SR YR S R IS AR 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . s ... | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facwll‘ues 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. coe v cos sn i son si s v svn cr v vo vvsws < | T1A
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) ........... ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatnon f|I|ng me 990 inlieu of Form 10412 .. .. .. ... .. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. .. .. | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?................................... | 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ............. ... ........ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . ........... ... ... ... e 13¢ }
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services during the tax year? ......... .. ... ... .. ... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, ' provide an explanation in Schedule Q... ...... ... ... 14b

BAA TEEAQ105L 07/02/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 6

| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VL. ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... .. 1a 14
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . ... 1b 13
2 Did any officer, directer, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?. . . .. SEE SCHEDULE O . . . Wi 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other PErsonN?. .. ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. .. ... .. . ... .. ... . ... SR W SR SN R B R S8R TR T | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. .. 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power o elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?. . ... ... .. ... ... oo PR BSRIEWE LU NN SO SN WA BRSNS HAN 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? .. ............ ... .. ... ... ... .. ..ciiiiiiii ... | 7B X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body? . ... .. oo o o B T on e s | Bal X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .. ... .. . . . 8h| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©O.. ... ...... . . . . . .. . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. e 10a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. . ... ... | 10D
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. .. .. ... ... ...... .. [11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SFE SCHEDULE O |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,"go toline 13. ... ... o i 12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
FONBOTTIIBES Zrcnss 00r 575050 200 MBI 00 i bominns soacs simmslnes o Bt S 5 FEMGELELS = S AR SCRCm A S5 Sotof SPSER AR e REEASLECR AR K 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' deseribe in
Schedule O how this was done... SEE SCHEDULE. Q.. ... ... ...................... . l12el %
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . ... ..., — 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q ... ... ... ... ... . ... 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. . . SEE . SCHEDULE. Q.................. v T8 x
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? .. S S S SRS Bt e S e e ..... | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow & written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its !
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the ;
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. .. .. ki fers SRR SER, FE, SETANT, KU TGRSR 0 NS PN G 4 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Ancther's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest palicy, and financial statements availahle to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE 0O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAO106L 07/02/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
® ® | maetnoeien | (@) ® ®
Name and Tite Ig\{ﬁ i;ag; officer and a dircclor/trustee) con1§§:§§é§?otge1ron1 com‘;:)‘:ﬁggltfolﬁehpm amgalr“n:ft?)?hel
W e W | RS | e
e |5 5| E| 8| 3|23 3 S eeien
g;eo‘ga' _g: 755 § 1% 3 2 = organizations
e | Elg| |B| %
i .
&
_(M TERRY BROWN ________ | _ 1_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ JOHN A. CARMODY _ __ _ _ | ek
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_® WILLIAM FINN _ __ ____ e
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_@_KAREN HUNTER _ ___ __ _ | _3_
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X B 0 0
_®) KATHY KLAUS _____ ___ | _3 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
_© JAMES M. O'ROURKE _ __ | .
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_()) GEORGE SCHABOW _ _ __ __ | _ L
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_ JOHN LAWRENCE __ __ _ _ | _ 1_
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_©) MIKE MCGARRY _ __ ____ _ .
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
00 _MIKE FAIR __ _ __ ____ | _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
(1 MICHELLE ANDERSON _ __ | e b
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
(2) PHIL CARMODY _ __ ___ _ | _40_
PRESIDENT 0 X (8] 0 0
(3)_CLAUDIA MARCINIAK _ __ | _2
SECRETARY 0 X 0 0 0
0% ToM MESHANE . .. .. ] .
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0 0

BAA TEEADIO7L 07/08/13 Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED

26-4758403

Page 8

| Part VIl [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

B ©)
* perage | (o nm‘mé’&s‘r‘n'%':e_mgn one (D) E) (F
s | box, S i Hable
g R “%z : O?f)‘(cel'maﬁf"? 3:?&““;?" hgszeae? conn‘ggﬁg;;?obrlafr'onrw COrr'\';gt[\)gE‘i}?;}IIehpl‘rl am%ihftn;flz[tjhe!
dory RS B O|Z BES| aesamen | redogenzatons | compensaton
hows™ |l & =| | 283 organization
o IFEEIR |2 |28 :39 and related
related o = &= -1:33 ki &= organizations
organiza (8§ = 2 =12 e
- tions g“ o= 5 =
below B & b 8
dotled T B =
line) i ] g,
(=3
03 JOE MILBURN ______________|_5_
CHATRMAN 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(6 MICHAEL CARMODY _____ ______|_ 40 |
EXECUTIVE DIR 0 X 44,827, 0. 0.
L L. SISO, N
a® e e
L1 S W—,
e e —
L L) UV S
L S ——— —
L I R, -
ey ] —
&) ] —
ThSUB-EOMAL.. 2 s s o v e i 5w reum som s saas - ot s e s T S > 44,827, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. ... ... .. .. .. SIS B . 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Thand 1€). .. ... .. ..o L 44,827. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the 0|gan|zat|0n list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .. 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensahon and other compensation from
the organization and related organizahons greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SERTIEINVIOIS o wa visenm s OREERREEE 65 DVASE W05 SRS BNE B ROMITH S SR SR AN S A S ST R W 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J forsuchperson...............................| 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

Form 990 (2013)

BAA
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Form 990 (2013) QOPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 9
Part VIlI| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII N R SR R 6§ S D
(A) (B) © D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt husiness excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

$? | 1a Federated campaigns. ... . . 1a

—

E Z| b Membership dues. ............ 1b

&0 .

s C Fundraising events ... ... ... 1c

& % d Related organizations. . ....... 1d

a

s =| e Government grants (contributions) . . .. Tle 12,917,

=

E gt f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and

BE similar amounts not included above . . . 1f 271,457,

= § g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1. & 54,774,

S=| hTotal. Add lines 1a-1f................ TR 284,374,
§ Business Code S - b
% 22 PROGRAM PARTICIPATION FEE _ 114,877. 114,877,
oz b
| e s e
Bl Cemeeeeee s s o
G| d
G| e e e
-
§ f All other program service revenue . ..

&| gTotal. Addlines2a-2f .......... ... ... . - 114,877.0
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar armounts). .. wie s oo e s beessene ys 127, 127.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. *
5 Royalties. ... ... e
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ....... ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Net rental income or (loss). ......... .. g S
7 a Gross amount from sales of s i
assets other than inventory.. 800.
b Less: cost or other hasis
and sales expenses .. .. .. 375.
c Gainor (loss). ... .. 425,
dNetganor{oss)..................................."» 425 . 425 .
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events
= (not including. . §
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
g See Part IV, line 18 ... ... .. .. sis 8 284,791,
Z| bless: directexpenses............... b 161,768,
S| ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... » 123,023.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19................. a
b Less: directexpenses. .............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . ... .. .. g
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowanoes. oo v cen vus e e a
b Less: costofgoodssold.. ... . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ... . .. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1a
b
c__
d All otherrevenue .. .................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ... .. .. .. ¥ e L R
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ..................... 522,826. 115, 302. 0. 127.

BAA

TEEAD109L  07/08/13

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 10

|Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X___. ..., 3 s ves s g e s s v g | |
) . (A) (B) (C) (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
i A =

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22. . ..

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
Benefits paid to or for members...... . ...

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. .. .. ... . . ... 44,827. 44,827, 0. 0.

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persoms described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . . 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages................ . 284, 636. 238,486. 43,706. 2,444,

g Pension plan accruals and conlnbunons
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) employer
contributions) ... ... ... ... .0

9 Other employee benefits.............. ... .. 32,303. 28,538. 3,072. 693 .

10, Payroll 8xesi . s s s s wm mes o 28,841, 25,957, 2,884,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. . oo oo i pe s s iy e

¢ Accounting. . 11,399, 11,399,
d Lobbying. . .
e Professional fundramsng services. See Part IV, Jme 175

f Investment management fees . .. .. .. ..

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). .. . . 4,394. 1,448. 2,891. S55.
12 Advertising and promotion............ .. . 10,131. 2,044, 7,412, 675.
13 LHICE BXPENSES: ju momns svn va vwmss 530 555 1 2,067. 1,864. 202. 1.
14 Information technology. . ... ... .. .. .. ...
15 Royalties............. ... .. ... .. e
16 Occupancy....... ... .o 35,714. 27,696. 8,018.
17 Travel ... ... ... .. .. 38. 32, 6.

18 Payments of travel or entenamment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . ........... ... . ... ... ..

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. .

20 Interest....... .. ... .. ... ... ..

21 Payments to affiliates. ................ ... ..

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . .. 20,936. 18,780. 2,156,
23 Insurance. . i g 11,358. 10,222, 1,136,

24 Other expenses \temlze expenses nol
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)) .. IR

a SUPPLIES 28,379, 26,550. 1,724, 105.
bEBI_N_TLN_GWAN_D_EU_BLLQAELQ_N§__ 7,180. 2,633. 4,547,
¢ BOARD DEVELOPMENT _ 4,996. 4,262, 734.
d STAFF_DEVELOPMENT 3,514. 3,514.
e All other expenses. ..................... ... 7,684, 5,192, 2,492.

25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 538, 397. 437,783. 95, 907, 4,707.

26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .. .......... .. :

BAA TEEAOTIOL 110813 Form 990 (2013)




Form 990 (2013)

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED

26-4758403

Page 11

[Part X [Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X. ... ..

L

Beginni(rﬁg) of year End (oBt)year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . ........... . . . . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... ... ... 113,528.| 2 100, 580.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. ... ... ... ... ... 16,073.| 3 27,096,
4 Accounts receivable, met ... ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees, Complete
Part Il of Schedule L....... . : 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... 6
é‘ 7 Noiesandloansrecewable,net,....._.‘..,,_‘.......‘.‘._,,.‘.‘......‘. 7
2 8 Inventories forsale oruse ... ... ... ... 8
E 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ... .......... .. . ... . 5,151.| 9 5,288.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D........ ... . .. 10a 121,459.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ........... ... .. .. 10b 56,244, 64,122 .[10c 65,215.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ... ... ... .. .. . ... . 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11. .. .. ... ... . .. 13
14 Intangible assets ........ S 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ................ . .. ... 15 800.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ................ . ... 198,874 .| 16 188, 979.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... ... ... . .. .. . ... . 14,689.(17 30, 364,
18 Grants payable. ... . ... 18
19 Deferred revenue. . ....... .. RS S ———— - 19
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond labilities. ............. ... ... .. .. 20
'A 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D.. ... .. 21
|B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
L Complete Part Il of Schedule L............0...... ... ] : 22
'E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ... .......... 23
5| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ..... ... .. .. ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25 1.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25.. ... ... .. B 14,689.| 26 30, 365.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
; lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2| 27 Unrestricted netassets. ............... ... 152,984.| 27 168,614.
¥ | 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ........ . ... 31,201.]28
Z 29 Permanently restricted netassets ... ... .. ... ... ... 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » D
F and complete lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. .. ... ... 30
g | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.. ... .. ... ... 31
f.; 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. .... .. ... .. 32
8|33 Total netassetsorfund balances........ ... .. .. ... : 184,185.( 33 168,614.
€| 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. ............... . . ... . . ... 198,874.| 34 198,979.
BAA Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403

. |Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XL... ... . . ... .. ... .. . ... . .. ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . ... ... S 1 522,826,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... ... . . .. 2 538,397.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. ... 3 -15,571.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ............. ... 4 184,185,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... . .. ... 6
7 Investment expenses. .. ... 7
8 Priorperiodadiustments...‘.,‘.‘......‘.,,,.H._..‘.,,,,,.‘....A.‘.,,,. 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . .. ... . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column BY) ..o : SHBER e samre st s 5 o i wStisn S S SR 1 10 168,614.

Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI1........... ... . . . ... .. .. ... ..

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. ... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

I:] Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... ... ... ... ...

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsoHdaied basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
c If Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ... . ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. ... ... ... . = .7 NSRS ————

b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. ...... .. ... ... ...

Yes [ No
2a X
2b| X
2¢| X
3a X
3b

BAA

TEEAQT12L 07/08/13
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A . e ) - ;
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
(Form 390 or 90-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2013
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 5 B
; . : ; to Public
iaer — > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is ReED :
e e at www.irs.gov/form990. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403

[Part 1 |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(TXAXI).

2 A school described in section 170(bY(1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)(AXii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated_ for the benefit of a aﬂeg_e—of uﬁv_ergit; owned gl'.ap_ergtgdzy_ a_gavgm_mgnn{a\_uﬁil_dEsErEeE n'section
T70(b)(IXAXIV). (Complete Part 11.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section T70(h) AN V).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part I1.)

10 HAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 17h.

a DType | b DType Il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type lll — Non-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting organization, D
check this box....... ... VA A AR SIS P ATRDIS 7RSS SRS T MSNREEE IS MU BE S

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization?.. .. ... .. .. . . ... .. 7 Tg()
(i) A family member of a person described in (1) above? . ... 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . .. ... ... 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (wi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in  |the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in | column () of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us.7
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013
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SChed_ule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)Xiv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
heginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any 'unusual grants.’y .. . .. 107,163. 125,201, 284,374 . 516, 738.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
amilsheRalE oo oo s wsn 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. 0. 0. 107,163. 125,201. 284,374, 516,738,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f). . 78,403,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined. ... .. . . .. .. ... 438, 335.
Section B. Total Support
g:mgianrgyiena)r _gor fiscal year (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d)y 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined........ .. 0. 0. 107,163. 125,201. 284,374, 516,738.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similar sources. . ... . AT BT 310. 330. 127. 767.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.............. ... .. 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartiVad co wme o oo somnasn

0.

11 Total supgort. Add lines 7 ;
through 10 . .............. . 517,505,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . ... . ... ... . | 12 1,070, 306.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stophere.. ... .. . .. . . .. . . T T v BN SRE DR GRUSSS PO DLV B o
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () smen sasons v vy 23 S 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14. .. ... S SN BT ENE 55 W s s v s 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .. .. ... ... ... B D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... .. e e [I

172 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization....... .. ™ D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... »
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions, .. »

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 3
Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line @ of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.y. ... .

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . .... ..

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf . ... ...

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .
7 a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ....... ...

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear... ..............

cAdd lines7aand 7b ... .. ... .

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jcfromline 6.)........ .. .....

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) » (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6....... ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ... .........
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975.

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b. ... .. ..

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ling 10b,
whether or not the husiness is
reqularly carriedon. .. ... ... ...

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV) .. .. ..
13 Total Support. (g lns 8,10c, 11 and 12,)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. =~ .. .. .. . T T T b I—I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (O). ... ... ... ... . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line 15 .. ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). .. ... ... ...... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part 11l, line 17. .. .. . . . 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .. ... .. .. >

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... * H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . .. L

BAA TEEAQ403L 06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 4

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a
or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

PART | ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013
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. . OMB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements -
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered 'Yes, to Form 990, 201 3
Part 1V, lines 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

*> Attach to Form 990. ) open to Public
pepariment of e TreaEy *> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. | Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403

| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atendofyear...... ... . ... ..
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year). .. ...
3 Aggregate grants from (during year).... ... ..
4 Aggregate value at end of year. .. ...... ... ..
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?.......... .. | s N S DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?. . T DYes []No
Part i l Conservation Easements. _
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPr'eservat:on of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. .. ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... . ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @).............| 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (€) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . ................ .. .. .. | 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?...... .. .. ciiiii| |Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| 3

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>35S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)(B)()
and section 170(M@)@B)()?. ..o [ Yes [ No
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Talf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1., .. .. . . i 8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. ... w0

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1. .. . T )
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ... R
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013  QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 2
|Part lil |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

C Preservation for future generations

4 Provader a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold {o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . ........ ... .. ... D Yes DNO

lParti'IV' |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
el e e T T T D Yes D No

Amount
cBeginning balance. . ... . . 1c
d Additions during the year ... . ... ... T (B I |
e Distributions during the year........... .. ... ... .. Te
FENAING BAIBOEE v sus s smn s s s 502 G055 S50 ©im e seesem o s sremmemm s 2 E 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 . ... ... oo DYes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIIL............ . . .. .. H

[Part V._|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (h) Prior year (c) Two years hack (d) Three years hack (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. . . ...
b Contributions. .............. ...

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses.... .. ... ... ...

d Grants or scholarships. .. .. .. ..

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs.............. ...

f Administrative expenses.. ... ..

g End of year balance .. .........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *» %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizations ... ... 3a(i)

(i) related organizations...... . . . ... [ mo o R SRULY S SRS NS S SRR NG SRORIG SV SRS MON SRS 5T SR 1 - |3a(ii)

b If "Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R, ... .. ... ...| 3b ]

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
T ALANH: con o o0t 80858 005 1 v seee mmmrscs wmr s A ;

bBuildings. ... . ... ..

¢ Leasehold improvements. .. .......... .. . . 16,929, 16,929, 0.

dEquipment............. ... ... 98, 854. 37,677. 61,177.

e Other. .. ... 5,676. 1,638. 4,038,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column B)Ane 10 Doz v v e s L2 65,215.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. . .. ............. . . . . .. . . .. ..

(2) Closely-held equity interests . ............ ... . .. .. ..

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 12.) . ™

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A _
(BN Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

M

@

3)

“@

@

®)

&)

@&

©

a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13, .. >

[Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@)

@

3

“

®)

®)

)

()

9

(a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B), line 15). ... g

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ling 11¢ or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes |
(2 ROUNDING 1.|
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
)
8
©
(10)
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25, J — 1

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part I, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liahility for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXill .. ... ... ... ... SEE. PART XIII [X

BAA TEEA3303L 10/02/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . .. .........._ ... T (I | 547,826.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ........................... ... ... .| 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ........ . .. i 2B 25,000.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ... ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... ..o 2d

eAddlines 2athrough2d .. ... ... T 2e 25,000.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1....... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... S TR YIS e PR |- 522,826.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1

a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . ... ..... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) ... o 4h

cAddlinesdaand db. .. ............. T 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ............ . .. .. .. .. ... .. 5 522,826.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
P
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . ................. . ... 1 563,397,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. .....................................| 2a 25,000.

b Prior year adjustments. . ... ... ... 2b

cOtherlosses........ ... ................ Y SEEES S mr e s s s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XII1). ... .. .. e 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . .. e A w HEEE B TR S S SRR AN S BRI D00 SOATEE SO B Cad | 2e 25,000.
3 Subtractline 2e from line ... ... . .. S5 S W e e s e s o 3 538, 397,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIND ... ... .. ... . . . T, 4b

cAddlinesdaanddb....... ... ... e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18) . ........ B 5 538, 397.

[Part Xlll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, ‘ )
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

LOCAL TAX JURISDICTIONS. WITH FEW EXCEPTIONS, THE ORGANIZATION IS NO LONGER SUBJECT
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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|Part Xl [Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 07/01/13 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions. _ Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is Inspection
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. :
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
At | Form 990-E7 filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c D Fhone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d [ | In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connéction with professional fundraising services?. . ... ... .... e DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contrigutions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)

Yes No

3 L\s}.all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been noufied L is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013
TEEA3701L  06/26/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 2

Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
OK GALA OK CLASSIC 3 through column (<))
lé (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Gross TIPS v e s s w59 3 113,942, 90, 438. 80,411. 284,791,
£ 2 Less: Charitable contributions . .........
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). ... . 113,942, 90, 438. 80,411. 284,791 .
8, ASH BRZES: s mow s svase s wwss o
5 Noncashprizes......... ... ... .. ..
D
pla 6 Rent/facility costs. ............. ... . .. ..
E
c
T 7 Food and beverages. ... ... ... ... .. .. .
E
X | 8 Entertainment......... .. ... .. ..
E
g 9 Other direct expenses .............. .. 87,837. 24,455, 49,476. 161,768.
3
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d). ... ... .. ... ... . .. .. .. .. . b 161, 768.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). ... ... a 123,023.

Part lll| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

5 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\é bingo through column (c))
N
1]
E T Grossrevenue. ..................... ...
2 Cash PHZOS oo s svrwn sun e 50 e
E
D X
F'* E 3 Noncashprizes...................... ..
E N
cs
T El 4 Rentfacilitycosts.....................
5 Other direct expenses. .. .......  TAial e
Yes % | | Yes % | |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor. . ................. .. . No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d)............. ... . »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column dy. ... e Hg B B >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

als the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . ... .. ... ... . D Yes I:lNO
b If 'No," explain; e _
102 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax years, .. “|j Yes _EI_NE -

BAA TEEA3702L 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. . ... .. ... . D Yes D No

12 Is the organization a grantor, bemef:uary or frustee of a trust or a member of a partnelshm or other ent!ty formed to
administer charitable gaming?. ............ . ... .. ... . T U, DYes DNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility ... ... . . i .| 132
b An outside faCility ... ..o 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gammgfspema\ events books and records:

o\°

o\

Name *
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. . .. .. .. D Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization® $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party» §

c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *

D Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization |equ|red under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $

Part1V Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (i) and (v),
and Part [ll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also prowde any additional
information’ (see mstructlons)

BAA TEEA3703L 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions S e
(Form 990)
> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 201 3
* Attach to Form 990. ;
B , . . Open To Public
PRLenLir e T > Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ! Fﬁ.spection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403
|Part] | Types of Property
@ (b) © (@
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable It%?gglfgrtlf{?%i t%rd arggugéf rgegpgéled noncash contribution amounts
Part VI, line 1g
1 At —Worksofart.......... ... ... .. ... .
2 Art — Historical treasures ................ .. . ..
3 Art — Fractional interests ............. ... ... ..
4 Books and publications .......... ... .. . ... ...
5 Clothing and household goods. .. ....... . .. ..
6 Cars and other vehicles. .. ... .. . .
7 Boatsandplanes..... . ... ... .......... . ..
8 Intellectual property........... ... .. ... ... ... ..
9 Securities — Publicly traded. . ... ..

Securities — Closely held stock. . ........... . . ..

10

11 Securnties — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
12 Securities — Miscellaneous. . . . . . B
13 Qualified conservation contribution —

Historic structures ... . ... ..

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other .. . |
15 Real estate — Residential ... . . . ... .. ..

16 Real estate — Commercial .. ....... . . .. . ...

17 Realestate — Other..... . . ... ... ....._ . ..
18 Collectibles .......... ... ......... . ... ... .. X 14 2,210.|FAIR VALUE

19 Food inventory....... ... .. ... . .. a EEELG B W

20 Drugs and medical supplies...... ... ... ... ot
21 Taxidetiyl: s oo vevnssmm 555 vans B,
22 Historical artifacts ... ........ ... ... ... .. .. . ..
23 Scientific specimens. .. ............ .. .. ...
24 Archeological artifacts . ................ ... .. ...

25 Other » GEE_PART IT sy
26 oter™ C( ___________ p
27 Oter> C _________ Mo ns
28 Other™ ( Jies sz
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . ... .. ... ... .. ... 29
Yes No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part [, lines 1-28, that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt
purposes for the entire holding period? .. ... ... .. ¢ s SR S SRS RN FERCSEAEN i e e | 30a X
b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part |l :
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?. .. .. 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contribulions? ... ... .| 32a X

b If "Yes,' describe in Part I,

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedulé M (Form 990) 2013

TEEA4601L  09/06/13



Schedule M (Form 930) 2013~ QPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 06/27/13 Schedule M (Form 990) 2013



2013 SCHEDULE M, PART Il - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 3

OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403
SCH M, PART I, LINES 25-28
OTHER NON-CASH CONTRIBUTIONS
REVENUE
NUMBER OF ON FORM 990, METHOD OF

DESCRIPTTON APPL? CONTR. PART VITT DETER. REV.
BASKETS X 4 $ 450. FAIR VALUE
GIFT CARDS X 53 16,205. FAIR VALUE
TICKETS X 30 13,872. FAIR VALUE
SERVICES X 3 2,002. FAIR VALUE
SUPPLIES X 13 2,830. FAIR VALUE
VACATIONS X 7 14,450. FAIR VALUE
CLOTHING X 4 655. FAIR VALUE
FOOD AND DRINK X 6 2,100. FAIR VALUE




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OWME No. 1515 0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
* Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is 1 :
internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. _ nspection
Name of the organization Employet identification number
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED 26-4758403

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA490IL  09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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STES. P Certified Public Accountants
7900 S. Cass Avenue

Darien, Hlinois 60561

(630) 960-3317

FAX (630) 960-9960

www.knutte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Opportunity Knocks Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Opportunity Knocks
Incorporated (an lllinois not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statements of
financial position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion.
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Opportunity Knocks Incorporated as of June 30, 2014
and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

;M Pe
/

October 9, 2014
Darien, lllinois Page 3



OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Pledges Receivable (Net of Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $1,500 and $6,305, Respectively)
Grants Receivable (Net of Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $0, Respectively)

Other Receivable (Net of Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts of $0, Respectively)

Prepaid Expenses
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS
Vehicles
Furniture and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements

Less — Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

2014 2013
$ 100,580 $ 113,528
24,596 14,823
2,500 1,250
800 0
5,288 5,191
133,764 134,752
50,131 57,631
54,399 31,996
16,929 16,929
121,459 106,556
56,245 42,434
65,214 64,122
$ 198978 § 198,874




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2014 2013

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 12,465 % 3,671

Accrued Payroll 8,799 3,806

Accrued Expenses 9,100 7,212
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 30,364 14,689
TOTAL LIABILITIES 30,364 14,689
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 168,614 152,984

Temporarily Restricted 0 31,201
TOTAL NET ASSETS 168,614 184,185
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 108,978 § 198,874

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

PUBLIC SUPPORT, REVENUES
AND GAINS

Grants and Contributions

Program Income

In-Kind Donations

Special Events (Net of Costs of
Direct Benefits to Donors of
$186,768)

Gain on Sale of Assets

Interest Income

Net Assets Released from
Restrictions

TOTAL PUBLIC SUPPORT,
REVENUES AND GAINS

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Program Services

After Opps

Life Shop

Morning Opportunities
Total Program Services
Management and General
Fundraising

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

TEMPORARILY PERMANENTLY

UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
$ 229600 $ 0 $ 0 229,600
114,877 0 0 114,877
104,774 0 0 104,774
98,023 0 0 98,023
425 0 0 425
127 0 0 127
31,201 (31,201) 0
579,027 (31,201) 0 547,826
210,702 0 0 210,702
158,905 0 0 158,905
68,176 0 0 68,176
437,783 0 0 437,783
108,407 0 0 108,407
17,207 0 0 17,207
563,397 0 0 563,397
15,630 (31,201) 0 (15,571)
152,084 31,201 0 184,185
$ 168,614 § 0 $ 0 168,614

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND
REVENUES

Grants and Contributions

Program Income

In-Kind Donations

Special Events (Net of Costs of
Direct Benefits to Donors of
$164,876)

Interest Income

Net Assets Released from
Restrictions

TOTAL PUBLIC SUPPORT AND
REVENUES

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and General
Fundraising

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

See Accompanying

TEMPORARILY PERMANENTLY

UNRESTRICTED  RESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
20218 § 36201 $ 0 56,419
77,802 0 0 77,802
109,782 0 0 109,782
87,389 0 0 87,389
330 0 0 330
8,000 (8,000) 0 0
303,521 28,201 0 331,722
291,888 0 0 291,888
65,565 0 0 65,565
8,487 0 0 8,487
365,940 0 0 365,940
(62,419) 28,201 0 (34,218)
215,403 3,000 0 218,403
152,984 §$ 31,201 $ 0 184,185

Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Advertising and Promotion

Automobile
Board Development

Contributions and Donations
Depreciation and Amortization

Employee Benefits
Fees

Insurance

Occupancy

Office

Payroll

Payroll Tax

Postage

Printing and Copying
Professional Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Staff Development
Supplies

Travel

Volunteer Costs

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL
EXPENSES

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
SERVICES AND GENERAL FUNDRAISING TOTAL
$ 2,044 7412 § 675 $ 10,131
2,453 0 0 2,453
0 4,262 734 4,996
979 0 0 979
18,780 2,156 0 20,936
28,538 3,072 693 32,303
1,448 2,891 55 4,394
10,222 1,136 0 11,358
27,696 8,018 0 35,714
1,864 202 1 2,067
283,313 43,706 2,444 329,463
25,957 2,884 0 28,841
6 1,725 0 1,731
2,633 4,547 0 7,180
0 23,899 12,500 36,399
0 269 0 269
3,514 0 0 3,514
26,550 1,724 105 28,379
32 6 0 38
1,754 498 0 2,252
$ 437,783 108,407 § 17207 $ 563,397

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Advertising and Promotion $

Automobile
Bad Debt
Board Development

Depreciation and Amortization

Employee Benefits
Fees

Insurance

License and Fees
Occupancy

Office

Payroll

Payroll Tax

Printing and Copying
Professional Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Staff Development
Supplies

Travel

Volunteer Costs

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL
EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
SERVICES AND GENERAL FUNDRAISING TOTAL
327 % 3905 % 0 % 4,232
2,279 0 0 2,279
0 1,450 0 1,450
0 6,507 0 6,507
18,590 2,065 0 20,655
12,284 0 0 12,284
0 1,903 0 1,903
11,471 198 0 11,669
0 485 0 485
10,537 2,468 0 13,005
11,614 4,217 0 15,831
171,440 18,881 0 190,321
17,682 1,965 0 19,647
5,299 3,494 555 9,348
0 18,027 7,932 25,959
20 0 0 20
4,542 0 0 4,542
19,100 0 0 19,100
5,192 0 0 5,192
1,511 0 0 1,511
$ 291,888 § 65565 § 8,487 $ 365,940

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.

Page 8



OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Received from Grants, Donations and Other Sources
Interest Received
Paid to Suppliers and Employees
Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the Sale of Fixed Assets
Payments for the Purchase of Fixed Assets

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

2014 2013
$ 617,445 $ 406,688
127 330
(608,917) (425,241)
0 0
0 0
8,655 (18,223)
800 0
(22,403) (18,542)
(21,603) (18,542)
(12,948) (36,765)
113,528 150,293
$ 100,580 $ 113,528

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ (15571) $ (34,218)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 20,936 20,655
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (4,805) 1,450
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (425) 0
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities:
Pledges Receivable (4,968) 20,202
Grants Receivable (1,250) 0
Other Receivable (800) 0
Prepaid Expenses (137) (1,448)
Accounts Payable 8,794 (22,757)
Accrued Payroll 4,993 1,583
Accrued Expenses 1,888 1,024
Deferred Rent 0 (4,714)
Total Adjustments 24,226 15,995
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $ 8,655 $ (18,223)

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A)

B)

Nature of Organization

Opportunity Knocks Incorporated (the “Organization”) is an lllinois not-for-profit
corporation formed for the purpose of providing opportunities and resources for
individuals with developmental disabilities so they may pursue their educational,
occupational, and social interests. The Organization was formed in March 2009.
The mission is carried out by providing opportunities and resources for individuals
with developmental disabilities so that they may pursue their educational,
occupational and social interests. A summary of the Organization's program
services are described below:

After Opps - After Opps is an after school/after work program that offers social and
recreational activities. The Organization holds 4 After Opps program seasons
(winter, spring, summer and fall) consisting of one 5-week and one following 4-week
session. The Organization aims to stimulate the interest of various leisurely
activities, participation within the community, and the continued engagement of
these activities outside of programs.

Life Shop - Presently, the Life Shop is in the midst of the pilot phase and is limited to
serving 10 participants. In the fall of 2014, the Organization hopes to expand the
program, serving more individuals. The Life Shop strives to maximize opportunities
for the older than 22 adult with developmental disabilities. The pilot is focused on
the Warrior in three phases: health & wellness, improving life skills and community
integration.

Morning Opps - Morning Opps, launched in 2012, provides activities for the students
in Oak Park River Forest High School's TEAM (Transitional Education with Access
to the Mainstream) classrooms. Morning Opps, is offered on late arrival
Wednesdays throughout the school year when the Oak Park River Forest High
School faculty and staff participate in professional development training.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization’s accounts are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting.
Grants and other contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support if they
are received with stipulations that limit the use of the funding. When the restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Expenses are recorded when incurred.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C) Basis of Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The Organization does
not use fund accounting.

D) Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash is defined
as cash on hand, amounts held at financial institutions, and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. Investments with
an original maturity of three months or less are considered short-term for these
purposes.

Pledges Receivable - When a donor has unconditionally promised to contribute
funds in future periods, the Organization recognizes the fair value of the pledge
receivable. Pledges expected to be collected withing one year are recorded as a
donation and a receivable at net realizable value, which approximates fair value.
Pledges expected to be collected in future years are recorded as a donation and a
receivable at the present value of the expected future cash flows. Pledges receivable
at June 30, 2014 and 2013 were expected to be collected within one year.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Pledges, grants and other receivable are stated at
the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through bad debt expense and an
adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual receivables. Balances still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation
allowance and a credit to the applicable receivable. The allowance for doubtful
accounts at June 30, 2014 and 2013 is $1,500 and $6,305, respectively.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D) Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fixed Assets - Purchased furniture, equipment and vehicles are recorded at cost,
while donated fixed assets are recorded at their estimated fair value on the date of
donation. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as
incurred, whereas renewals and betterments that extend the lives of fixed assets are
capitalized. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over various useful
lives. Depreciation expense is $20,936 and $15,818 for the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. Leasehold improvements are stated at cost.
Amortization is computed on a straight-line basis over various useful lives.
Amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 is $0 and $4,837,
respectively.

Donated Goods - Donated goods are recognized as a contribution at their estimated
fair value when donated to the Organization. During the years ended June 30, 2014
and 2013, the Organization received donated items for the Organization’s several
auctions valued at $54,774 and $68,782, respectively. These amounts are included
as in-kind donation revenue and special event expense on the statement of activities.

Donated Services - Donated services are recognized as in-kind revenues at their
estimated fair value when they create or enhance nonfinancial assets or they require
specialized skills which would need to be purchased if they were not donated. For
the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Organization received donated payroll
services and accounting assistance valued at $0 and $5,000, respectively. These
amounts are included as in-kind donation revenue and management and general
expense on the statement of activities. In addition, the Organization received
donated finance, communications, and development assistance valued at $36,000
for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts are
included as in-kind donation revenue and special event, fundraising, and
management and general expense on the statement of activities. The Organization
also receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting the
Organization in its programs. No amounts have been recognized for these services
in the accompanying statement of activities because the criteria for recognition of
such volunteer effort have not been satisfied.

Income Taxes - The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from

income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is classified
as other than a private foundation. Accordingly, a provision for income taxes has not
been made on the financial statements.
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D) Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - OPERATING LEASE

The Organization leased its facility under a three and a half year operating lease that
ended June 30, 2013. Monthly rent for this lease was $1,500. The Organization
currently leases its facility under a two year operating lease that began July 1, 2013.
Monthly rent under this lease is $2,700. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
rent expense is $32,584 and $11,554, respectively. Future minimum payments on
operating leases are as follows:

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 $ 32,400

NOTE 3 - NET ASSET RESTRICTIONS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30,
2014 and 2013:

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 2014 2013
Contributions - Fund-A-Need $ 0 $ 31,201
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets $ 0 $ 31,201

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
purpose restrictions specified by donors during the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013:

Purpose Restriction Accomplished: 2014 2013
Fund-A-Need $ 31201 $ 0
Parent/Sibling Support Group 0 8,000

Total Restrictions Released $ 31,201 $ 8,000
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OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS INCORPORATED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 4 - RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year
presentation.

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

The Organization files its tax returns with the U.S. federal and various state and local tax
jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer subject to examinations
by major tax jurisdictions for tax years 2010 and prior. The Organization had no income
tax expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

The Organization includes penalties and interest assessed by taxing authorities in its
operating expenses. These total to $0 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The date to which events occurring after June 30, 2014, the date of the most recent
balance sheet, have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial statements
or disclosure is October 9, 2014, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued.
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